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April 8, 2025 
 
By Electronic Filing 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
RE: Jason Wolford et al. v. Anne E. Lopez, No. 24-1046 
 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 

I represent Respondent Anne E. Lopez in the above-referenced case.  A response is 
currently due on May 5, 2025.  I respectfully request that the deadline to file a response be extended 
by 30 days, up to and including June 4, 2025.  Petitioners consent to this request.  
 

An extension is warranted because I have briefing deadlines and oral argument in several 
matters between now and early June.  These include a response brief in Harris v. Bessent, No. 25-
5055 (D.C. Cir.), filed April 7, 2025; briefs opposing intervention and dismissal in Federated 
Indians of Graton Rancheria v. Burgum, No. 24-CV-8582 (N.D. Cal.), due April 28, 2025; an 
opening brief in in International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers v. Deloitte & Touche LLP, 
No. 25-1146 (4th Cir.), due on May 8, 2025; and oral argument in Dinner Table Action v. 
Schneider, No. 24-CV-430 (D. Me.) the week of May 19, 2025.  
 

I respectfully request this extension to ensure that I can research the relevant issues and 
prepare a response that fully addresses the questions raised by the petition for writ of certiorari.    
 
        Respectfully submitted,  
 
        /s/ Neal Kumar Katyal 
        Neal Kumar Katyal  
 
        Counsel for Respondent 
cc: Alan Alexander Beck, Kevin O’Grady 
Counsel for Petitioners   


